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in the latter half of the century, following the rapid and widespread

ac nant
pl

ority
of houses in the first three gener astal

plain of New Castle County, other spatial options, or floor plans,
were available and were used to a limited extent. The two major
alternatives werc houses two rooms deep rather than two rooms
long, and dwellings with a three-room plan consisting of a large hall
with two adjoining equal-sized rooms that could serve as parlors,

storage rooms, s sl chambers. While no identi-
fied examples o sur the region from before 1750,
their presence is well ed, and some such houses can still
be found in the north the county. These houses reflected

the architectural influence of the Pennsylvania Piedmont.

Houses one room wide and two rooms deep have been called
ndouble-cell” houses elsewhere on the Delmarva Peninsula and
“Quaker plan” houses in the rural districts west of Philadelphia (Fig.
2:4).14 While these structures provide no measurably larger amount
of household space than the more common hall-parlor plans, they
do present themselves as a separate house-type. On the ground floor
the front and the back rooms are entered directly from the outside.
The front room appears to have been cast in the image of the old
parlor and contained smaller than
was usually set diago the corner of
the doorway. The rear room was fitted ou
corner-hearth backed up to the one in the front room or with a large
open fireplace capped with a beam lintel typical of the early hall. In

either case, the parlor was either al ze to
the hall, and the stairs t the
wall away from the chi from
the front parlor or d

In the lower e double-cell
house have been ascribed to the ent of early

th-century Philadelph
de facades crowded the
viving rural examples in Cheste
tle Counties, however, suggest
with their superficially simila
teenth century in southern N
houses had been largely supplanted by the hall-parlor type-
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Figure 2:5. {Left) Double-cell village house: Merchant Street, Port Penn (ca. 1800)

Figure 2:6. (Right) Three-room plan: Townsend House, Townsend vicinity, Appoquinimink
Hundred {ca. 1780). Built as a miller’s house, the house contains three rooms on the first
floor, with exterior access into a large, paneled hall and interior entry into two smaller inner
rooms. The three-room arrangement was repeated on the second floor

[24] ARCHITECTURE AND RURAL LIFE IN CENTRAL DELAWARE, 1700’19



